

**Hanover Bike/Ped Committee Agenda,
November 07, 2013**

Approval of minutes

Follow up on action items from last meeting per the minutes

Quick announcements: Upper Valley Bike Share status, Valley Road advisory lane subcommittee, Nov 16
Sustainable Hanover Transportation Expo status

New project status tracker and maintenance list documents

Letter to selectboard re: parking fund

Electronic sign at Sand Hill on Starkey property

With winter coming, can we flag bulbouts for better visibility?

Streetlight at Black Arts Center Xwalk

Discussion of Safe Routes to School and/or Lyme Road MUP

Bike Lane from Greensboro to Med Ctr (+ overall Park St/Rt 120 corridor), do we need a traffic study and does Carolyn have complete survey info?

Greensboro Rd signal status. Can we bug DOT to turn the camera hardware back on?

Thermoplastic sharrows on Leb and Park Sts

Bike/skateboard stencils on Main St status update

Bike Friendly Community Feedback discussion

Sidewalk policy update: Form subcommittee

Bike Summit followup, thank you list, organize comments: Form subcommittee

UVLSRPC food access feedback: Form subcommittee

Upcoming events, new business